Purchasing Office 2600 N. Florida Alamogordo NM 88310 Phone (575)439-4116

March 1, 2022

To: All Bidders

Re: Addendum No. 1

RFP No. 2022-004 Water Storage Tank Inspection and Cleaning Services

Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) by
including in Proposal packet. This addendum will not be counted as part of the
maximum page limit.

Addendum Number 1 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the above
referenced RFP as per the following:

1. Question: Can you verify that all of the tanks have a 24" or larger water access hatch?

Answer: All tanks are equipped with a 24” manway

2. Question: Can you provide the addresses (or coordinates) for the tanks so we can view

them on Google Maps?

Answer:

“Site Name
“Peseription.
Callahan Ground

Canrd

Storage Reservoir -105.9252327 3291774005  2.782478897 -105.9280590071577,32.9189272911991,0
Foot Hills Ground

Storage reservoir -105.9198501  32.89022032 2.78540419 -105.9190513551214,32.89105889866453,0
Green Ground Storage :

reservoir - SMG -105.9393095  32.95141428  6.922609975 -105.9392793383719,32.9513249234921,0
Lower Alamo Ground

Storage Reservoir -105.9276655  32.87515503  2.781161105 -105.9292793244647,32.87466102791034,0
Lower Heights Ground

Storage reservoir -105.9182761 3290616738 = 2.786258861 -105.9180419421226,32.90412490664485,0
Ocotillo Ground Storage

Reservoir -105.9413344  32.87648668  2.839490406 -105.9420633014405,32.87501193562291,0
Westside Elevated

Storage Reservoir -105.9693389  32.93999265  2.764842814 -105.9709478739962,32.94011670241599,0
Westside Ground

Storage Reservoir -105.9693389  32.93999265  2.764842814 -105.9714719714958,32.94008387070399,0



3. Question: Do any of the tanks have baffles? (If yes, may we get drawing of the tanks?)
Answer: None of the tanks are equipped with baffles

4, Question: Can you provide as-builts of tanks so we can see column orientation (which
might affect cleaning time/dive equipment)

Answer: The city does not have as-built data on the tanks
5. Question: Does each site have truck/trailer access?

Answer: All tank sites are accessible with a truck and trailer with plenty of room for
maneuverability.

6. Question: When was the last cleaning/inspection of listed storage tanks?
Answer: Last cleaning/inspection was in 2015

7. Question: Will the City provide an address or GPS locations for each storage tank?
Answer: Yes. Please see the answer to question 2.

8. Question: Is professional Liability Insurance a requirement for this scope of work?

Answer: No

All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged. This
addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents. Each bidder shall
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) using the attached
acknowledgement page and submit with each copy of the proposal (not included in
page count).

Thank You,
Barbara Pyeatt

Chief Procurement Officer
bpyeatt(@ci.alamogordo.nm.us
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